

August 26, 2013

**RESCHEDULED/LOCATION CHANGE**

MEMORANDUM TO: Shana R. Helton, Chief  
Rulemaking Branch  
Division of Policy and Rulemaking  
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

FROM: Scott C. Sloan, Project Manager **/RA/**  
Rulemaking Branch  
Division of Policy and Rulemaking  
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

SUBJECT: CATEGORY 2 PUBLIC MEETING TO DISCUSS THE PART 26  
SUBPART I (FATIGUE MANAGEMENT) PROPOSED  
RULEMAKING (TAC NO. ME6220)

DATE AND TIME: ~~Wednesday, August 28, 2013~~ **Wednesday, September 18, 2013**  
1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.  
Eastern Time

LOCATION: ~~Conference Room 1C-03~~ **Conference Room T08-A01**  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission Headquarters  
~~Three White Flint North~~ **Two White Flint North**  
~~11601 Landsdown Street~~ **11555 Rockville Pike**  
~~North Bethesda~~ **Rockville**, MD 20852

PURPOSE: To discuss preliminary proposed rule language and recommended draft guidance revisions released by the NRC on August 15, 2013, and draft guidance material submitted by the Nuclear Energy Institute on February 13, 2013, regarding time accounting for shift turnover. The NRC is also seeking feedback on recommended changes to draft guidance material released on July 12, 2013. The preliminary proposed rule language and draft guidance material are available for review at [www.regulations.gov](http://www.regulations.gov) under Docket Folder NRC-2009-0090.

CATEGORY 2: This is a Category 2 Public Meeting. The public is invited to participate in this meeting by discussing regulatory issues with the NRC at designated points identified on the agenda. No classified, proprietary, or protected information will be discussed. The NRC's Policy Statement, "Enhancing Public Participation in NRC Meetings," effective May 28, 2002, applies to this meeting. The policy statement, found on the NRC Web site, [www.nrc.gov](http://www.nrc.gov), contains information regarding visitors and security.

MEETING CONTACT: Scott C. Sloan, NRR/DPR  
(301) 415-1619  
[Scott.Sloan@nrc.gov](mailto:Scott.Sloan@nrc.gov)

Seating may be limited and will be available on a first-come basis. Inform the NRC's meeting contact of your intention to attend by ~~August 23, 2013~~ **September 11, 2013**. This step will ensure that sufficient copies of meeting materials are available.

If you need a reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting (e.g., a translator, handicapped accessibility) or need this meeting notice, the transcript, or other information from the meeting in another format (e.g., Braille, large print, a language other than English), please notify the NRC's meeting contact. Determinations on requests for reasonable accommodations will be made on a case-by-case basis.

TELECONFERENCING/  
WEBCONFERENCING:

Teleconferencing: Interested members of the public unable to attend the meeting may participate by telephone via a toll-free teleconference and/or webinar. For details, please call or e-mail the NRC meeting contact or call the NRC's toll-free number, 1-800-368-5642, and ask the operator to be connected to the meeting contact, Scott C. Sloan. Those interested in participating in this meeting by teleconference and/or webinar should call or email the meeting contact as soon as possible, but no later than ~~August 23, 2013~~ **September 11, 2013**.

Because meetings are sometimes canceled or rescheduled as a result of unforeseen circumstances such as severe weather, confirm the meeting schedule with the meeting contact.

PARTICIPANTS:

NRC staff, interested stakeholders, and members of the public. Participants from the NRC include members of the Offices of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR), Nuclear Security and Incident Response (NSIR), Research (RES), and General Counsel (OGC).

NRC

S. Helton, NRR  
U. Shoop, NRR  
S. Sloan, NRR  
K. Martin, NRR

D. Desaulniers, NRO  
H. Benowitz, OGC  
W. Smith, NSIR  
V. Barnes, RES

Attachment:  
Agenda

Seating may be limited and will be available on a first-come basis. Inform the NRC's meeting contact of your intention to attend by ~~August 23, 2013~~ **September 11, 2013**. This step will ensure that sufficient copies of meeting materials are available.

If you need a reasonable accommodation to participate in this meeting (e.g., a translator, handicapped accessibility) or need this meeting notice, the transcript, or other information from the meeting in another format (e.g., Braille, large print, a language other than English), please notify the NRC's meeting contact. Determinations on requests for reasonable accommodations will be made on a case-by-case basis.

**TELECONFERENCING/  
WEBCONFERENCING:**

Teleconferencing: Interested members of the public unable to attend the meeting may participate by telephone via a toll-free teleconference and/or webinar. For details, please call or e-mail the NRC meeting contact or call the NRC's toll-free number, 1-800-368-5642, and ask the operator to be connected to the meeting contact, Scott C. Sloan. Those interested in participating in this meeting by teleconference and/or webinar should call or email the meeting contact as soon as possible, but no later than ~~August 23, 2013~~ **September 11, 2013**.

Because meetings are sometimes canceled or rescheduled as a result of unforeseen circumstances such as severe weather, confirm the meeting schedule with the meeting contact.

**PARTICIPANTS:**

NRC staff, interested stakeholders, and members of the public. Participants from the NRC include members of the Offices of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR), Nuclear Security and Incident Response (NSIR), Research (RES), and General Counsel (OGC).

**NRC**

S. Helton, NRR	D. Desaulniers, NRO
U. Shoop, NRR	H. Benowitz, OGC
S. Sloan, NRR	W. Smith, NSIR
K. Martin, NRR	V. Barnes, RES

Attachment:  
Agenda

**DISTRIBUTION:**

PRMB R/F	DDesaulniers	HBenowitz	WSmith
UShoop	SSloan	KMartin	RidsNrrDpr
RidsOgcRp	RidsNsirDsp	RidsNrrDraAhp	RidsNroDcpr
RidsNrrDprPrmb	GLappert		

**ADAMS Accession No: ML13238A006**

TEMPLATE # NRC-001

<b>OFFICE</b>	PRMB/PM	PRMB/RS	PRMB/BC	PRPB/PM
<b>NAME</b>	SSloan	GLappert	SHelton	SSloan
<b>DATE</b>	8/26/2013	08/26/2013	8/26/2013	8/26/2013

**OFFICIAL RECORD COPY**

**AGENDA FOR PUBLIC MEETING**

**PART 26 SUBPART I (FATIGUE MANAGEMENT) PROPOSED RULEMAKING**

~~August 28, 2013~~ **September 18, 2013**

**1:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.**

**PURPOSE:**

To discuss preliminary proposed rule language and recommended draft guidance revisions released by the NRC on August 15, 2013, and draft guidance material submitted by the Nuclear Energy Institute on February 13, 2013, regarding time accounting for shift turnover. The NRC is also seeking feedback on recommended changes to draft guidance material released on July 12, 2013. The preliminary proposed rule language and draft guidance material are available for review at [www.regulations.gov](http://www.regulations.gov) under Docket Folder NRC-2009-0090.

<b>Time</b>	<b>Topic</b>	<b>Led By</b>
1:00 p.m. – 1:05 p.m.	Opening Remarks	NRC
1:05 p.m. – 3:00 p.m.	Discussion of Preliminary Proposed Rule Language and Guidance Material Related to Shift Turnover	NRC
3:00 p.m. – 3:45 p.m.	Feedback on NRC Recommended Changes to Draft Guidance Material	NEI
3:45 p.m. – 3:55 p.m.	Public Participation	
3:55 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.	Closing Remarks	NRC